From: Miller, Emily [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=349EA636FE504B488ADF664E48CER7E6-EMILY.MILLE]

Sent: 8/23/2020 3:37:17 PM

To: Hahn, Stephen [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a0afacOcfa3c4b98913833e38a036e9f-Stephen.Hah]; Bugin, Kevin
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=735d396f29ce480a88de9e6c2b0f424e-BUGINK]; Shah, Anand
[/o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e2172ebbd96946c08e189fd612855f51-Anand.Shah]

Subject: RE: Update TPs

Message positive always. And can phrase it in real language as ‘[ ISIIGTGNGNGEGEGEGEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE

From: Hahn, Stephen _

Sent: Sunday, August 23, 2020 3:06 PM

To: Bugin, Kevin <_@fda.hhs.gov>; Shah, Anand <_@fda.hhs.gov>; Miller, Emily
<

pfda.hhs.gov>
Subject: Re: Update TPs

Yes, you are absolutely right. | like 35% increase in survival.
Steve

From: "Bugin, Kevin" < fda.hhs.gov>

Date: Sunday, August 23, 2020 at 3:04 PM

To: ahn JJJ@ida.hhs.cov>, Anand shah JJ R d2.hhs 2ov>, "Miller, Emily”
%>

Subject: Re: Update TPs

Hi Steve,
In this bullet:

(N 35° increase in survival?

Kevin

From: Hahn, Stephen mfda.hhs.gow

Date: August 23, 2020 at 2:40:18 PM EDT

To: Hahn, Stephen -@fda.hhs.gov>, Shah, Anand < @fda.hhs.gov>, Miller, Emily
fda.hhs.gov>, Bugin, Kevin fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: Update TPs





